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Price, Wayne, EMNRD 

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD 

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2008 11:54 AM 

To: 'Weathers, Stephen W 

Cc: Altomare, Mikal, EMNRD; EAKIein@dcpmidstream.com; Epel, Joshua; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Subject: RE: DCP Carlsbad GP GW-069 

OCD hereby approves of your request and requires no further action at this time. 

Please be advised that OCD approval of this plan does not relieve |he owner/operator of responsibility 
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a 
threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval 
does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or 
local laws and/or regulations. 

Cc: GW-069 file 

From: Weathers, Stephen W [mailto:SWWeathers@dcpmidstream.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2008 11:39 AM 
To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD 
Cc: Altomare, Mikal, EMNRD; EAKIein@dcpmidstream.com; Epel, Joshua 
Subject: DCP Carlsbad GP GW-069 

Mr. Price 

DCP Midstream, LP (DCP) would like to request closure of the landfarm located at our DCP Carlsbad 
Gas Plant (GW-069). Attached you will find analytical results verifying the soil in the landfarm has 
been remediated to levels below the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) standards. Also 
attached are analytical results verifying that the native soil underlying the landfarm was not impacted 
during the operation of the landfarm. 

Upon your closure approval, DCP will thin spread all soils associated with the landfarm and 
permanently close the landfarm. By closing the landfarm, there will be no need for a minor 
modification to our discharge permit. 

If you have any questions, please give me a call. 

Thanks 

Stephen Weathers 
Sr. Environmental Specialist 
DCP Midstream LP 
303-605-1718 Office 
303-619-3042 Cell 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

2/8/2008 
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been remediated to levels below the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) standards. Also 
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ARDINAL 
LABORATORIES 

PHONE (325) 673-7001 • 2111 BEECHWOOT* • ABILENE, TX 79603 

PHONE (505) 393-2326 • 101 E, MARLAND • HOBBS, NM 88240 

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR 
ENVIRONMENTAL PLUS, INC. 
ATTN: DAVID P. DUNCAN 
P.O. BOX 1558 
EUNICE, NM 88231 
FAX TO: (505)394-2601 

Receiving Date: 09/12/07 
Reporting Date: 09/13/07 
Project Owner; DCP MIDSTREAM, LLC (130037) 
Project Name: CARLSBAD GAS PLANT LANDFARM 
Project Location: EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

Sampling Date: 09/12/07 
Sample Type: SOIL 
Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT 
Sample Received By: HM 
Analyzed By: BC/KS 

GRO DRO 
(C 8-C 1 0) (>C10-C2g) Cl* 

LAB NO. SAMPLE ID (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg) 

ANALYSIS DATE 09/12/07 09/12/07 09/12/07 
H1'3284-1 CELL #1 (IMPORTED SOIL) (6") <10.0 46.8 32 
H13284-2 CELL #1 (IN SITU SOIL) (1') <10.0 <10.0 16 
HI3284-3 CELL #2 (IN SITU SOIL) (6") <100 <10.0 <16 
H13284-4 CELL #3 (IN SITU S O i y j T ) <10.0 <io.o <Ts 

Quality Control 568 592 500 
True Value QC 600 600 500 
% Recovery 94.7 96.8 100 
Relative Percent Difference 1.3 1.7 <0.1 

METHODS: TPH GRO & DRO: EPA SW-846 8015 M; Cl -: Std. Methods 4500-CTB 
'Analyses performed on 1:4 w:v aqueous extracts 

H13284AEPI 

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages. Cardinal's liability and ctieni's exclusive remedy lor any claim .arising, whether ba?ed in eoniisct or lort, shall be limi.ed >o am amauni paid by client loi analyses 
All claims, including (hose ter negligence and any other cause wfcajstwvt* shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received hy Cardinal wiWn thirty (30) days allot completion ol ihe applicable 
service. In no event shall Cardinal ha liable tor incidental 0( consequential damages, including, wilhout limitation, business Wetruplions, toss or use. or loss ol piofiis inewwd by client, its subsidiaries, 
affiliates or successors arising out (rf or related lo (tie performance ol services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless ol whether such claim is based upon any of the above-slated reasons or otherwise. 



LABORATORIES 
PHONE (325) 673-7001 • 2111 8EECHWOQ? • ABILENE, TX 79603 

PHONE (505) 393-2326 • 101 E MARLAND • HOBBS, NM 88240 

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR 
ENVIRONMENTAL PLUS, INC. 
ATTN: DAVID P. DUNCAN 
P.O. BOX 1558 
EUNICE, NM 88231 
FAX TO: (505)394-2601 

Receiving Date: 09/12/07 
Reporting Date: 09/13/07 
Project Number: DCP MIDSTREAM, LLC (130037) 
Project Name: CARLSBAD GAS PLANT LANDFARM 
Project Location: EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

Sampling Date: 09/12/07 
Sample Type: SOIL 
Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT 
Sample Received By: HM 
Analyzed By: CK 

LAB NUMBER SAMPLE ID 
BENZENE 

(mg/Kg) 
TOLUENE 

(mg/Kg) 

ETHYL 
BENZENE 

(mg/Kg) 

TOTAL 
XYLENES 

(mg/Kg) 

i ANALYSIS DATE j 09/12/07 09/12/07 i 09/12/07 09/12/07 
H13284-1 CELL#1 {IMPORTED SOIL) (6") <0.025 0,283 j 0.210 0.612 
H13284-2 CELL #1 (IN SITU SOIL) (f) <0.00T <0,001 1 < 0 . 0 0 1 <0.003 
H13284-3 CELL #2 (IN SITU SOIL} (6") <0 001 <0.001 I <0.001 <0.003 

i H13284-4 CELL #3 (IN SITU SOIL) (6") ! <0.001 1 <0.001 j <0.001 ! O.Q03 

Quality Control 
True Value QC 
% Recovery 
Relative Percent Difference 

0.120 
0.100 

~ 120 
2.6 

0.105 
Poo 

105 
2.8" 

0.104 
0.100 

104 
2.4 

0.316 
0.300 

105 
2.5 

METHOD: EPA SW-846 8021B 

Chemist 
1/7If3/0 7 
Date 

H13284 EPI 

PLEASE NOTE; Liability and Damage*. Cardinal's liability and clam's exclusive remedyfor any claim arising, whether barad in contract or tort, shall be limired to thn artiouni paid hy clienl tot amiiyse'i. 
All claims, including those for negligence and my other cause whatsoever shaft be deemed waived unless made in wiling and received by Cardinal wiihin thirty {30) days alter completion o! Iho applicable 
service. In no even! shall Cardinal be liable tor incidemal or consequential damages, including, without limilalion, business interruptions, loss ol use, or loss ol profits incurred by clienl, ils subsidiaries, 
affiliates) or successors arising out oi or related lo Ihe performance ol services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless ol whether such claim is based upon amy of the abom-suMd reasons or otherwise. 



If) 
ui 

o 
Ui 
y> 
i/i 
> 
< 
z 

CO 

I 

« < U3H10 

d l O l 

Cos) S3ivdins 
t fO l S3OIHO1H0 

(oaa S O H D ) WSLOS Hdi 

9 IZ08 X3JL0 

ra 
o 
c ^ 

a to 

x 
o 
tD 
O a. 

> 
ra 
D 
e 

I 

o 
c 

3 

£ 

> c 
UJ 

8 
c 
3 
Q 

I 

a. 
xt 
> 
CB 

CO 
CM 
co 
co 
o o 

1 
OJ 
Z 

c 
3 

Ui 

O 
to 
CM 

i 
iff 
ch 
e j 
th 
o 

00 

PJ 

i 

c 

o 

a. 
O 
o 

0 
flj 
0 
•a 
<s 

•c 
Q 

5 
tu 

c 
O 
o 
>. 

UJ 

5 
o 

z 
>. 
c 
(0 

a. 
E 
O 

IU 
V) 

tl 9 
TJ 

cn 
c 

m 
2 

a 
N 
0> 
*S *•# 
O 

* x m u. 
5S 
«> 
c 
o 

a 
Ui 

3* 

id 
a. 
E 
o 
u 
c 

o 
o 

f t 

01 

I 
(TJ 

z 
QJ 

a 
E 
ta 

05 
Q, 
LU 

Ci 

U3HAO 

1 0 0 0 / 3 0 1 

3SV0/ai0V 

•yaHio 

aoains 

no aanyo 
nos 

U31VM31SVM 

b l l V M QNIIObO 

8H3NIV1NO0 # 

dWO(O) UO QVd(O) 

Ui 

< 

< 

.X 

in 

& 
I 

a j 
CD 

1 
CM 

X 

X 

10 

X 

I 

QJ 
at 
CO 

I 
CM 

X 

f-1 

» ) 

S3"": 

%*4 

X 

X 

fe 
Q-| 
cm op 
CM 

X 

fe 
I 

DJ 
01 
co 
CNJ 

X 

a> 
c 
«S 
3 
0 . 

® 
c 
TO u e 
3 

TJ 

E 

si > " 

ui 0 
O 5 

01 

Sv 

cn 

ID \ 



PQ 
< 

o 
BS 
"3 
u 

ea 
S 

o 
O 
& 
cs 

CZ) 

"S 
CZ) 

CS 

S 
c/3 

U 

B 
es u 

a. 
U 
a 

o 
o 

OS 

es 
ta 
"O 
S 
es 

a 
es 

es 
O 
•a 
es 

J2 
so 
es 
U 
es 
W 

C
h

lo
r
id

e
 

(m
g

/K
g

) 

2 

9
1

>
 

9
I
>

 

o ' 

T
o
ta

l 
T

P
H

 

(m
g

/K
g

) 

4
6
.8

 

<
2
0
.0

 

<
2

0
.0

 

<
2

0
.0

 

O 
o 

G
R

O
 

(m
g

/K
g

) 

o 
o 
V 

o 
d 
V <

1
0

.0
 

<
1

0
.0

 

D
R

O
 

(m
g

/K
g

) 

4
6
.8

 

<
1
0
.0

 

<
1

0
.0

 

<
1

0
.0

 

T
o

ta
l 

B
T

E
X

 

(m
g

/K
g

) 

1
.1

0
5

 )̂ 
o 
o 
V <

0
.0

0
6
 

<
0

.0
0

6
 

o 
I / - ) 

T
o

ta
l 

X
y

le
n

es
 

(m
g

/K
g

) 

0
.6

1
2
 m 

o 
o 
d 
V <

0
.0

0
3
 

<
0
.0

0
3
 

© 

E
th

y
lb

en
ze

n
e 

(m
g

/K
g

) 

0
.2

1
0
 

<
0

.0
0

1
 

<
0
.0

0
1
 

<
0

.0
0

1
 

o 

T
o

lu
en

e 

(m
g

/K
g

) 

0
.2

8
3

 

<
0

.0
0

1
 

<
0

.0
0

1
 

<
0
.0

0
1

 

© 

B
en

ze
n

e 

(m
g

/K
g

) 

<
0
.0

2
5
 

. 
<

0
.0

0
1

 

<
0

.0
0

1
 

<
0
.0

0
1

 

© 

F
ie

ld
 C

h
lo

ri
d

e 

(m
g

/K
g

) 

; ; ; ; 

P
ID

 
F

ie
ld

 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

(p
p

m
) 

• ; 

• 
© 
© 

S
o

il
 

S
ta

tu
s 

Im
p

o
rt

ed
 

In
 
s
it

u
 

In
 
s
it

u
 

In
 
s
it

u
 

S
a

m
p

le
 D

a
te

 

1
2
-S

e
p
-0

7
 

1
2
-S

e
p
-0

7
 

1
2
-S

e
p
-0

7
 

1
2
-S

e
p
-0

7
 

N
M

O
C

D
 R

em
ed

ia
l 

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

s 

D
e
p

th
 

(f
e
e
t)

 

d - - -

N
M

O
C

D
 R

em
ed

ia
l 

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

s 

S
o

il
 S

a
m

p
le

 

I
D

 

O C
e
ll

 #
1
 

C
e
ll

 
#

2
 

C
e
ll

 
#
3
 

N
M

O
C

D
 R

em
ed

ia
l 

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

s 


